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*
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

* WASHINGTON. D.C. 2043

July 31, 1984

Jan Westervelt, Treasurer
Westervelt & MacGregor, P.C.
30 Washington Street
P.O. Box 601
Barre, Vermont 05641

RE: MUR 1700

Dear Mr. Westervelt:

On July 27, 1984, the Commission accepted the conciliation
* agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a

o violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file

* has been closed in this matter and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)

- (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish
any such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

0
Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.
0

Sincerely,
Charles N. Stee
Ge ounsel

Associate Ge ral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COIUIISSION &4J11141 : $6
In the Matter of )

)
Vermont Republican Federal ) GQ,&$ 4'Od~Elections Committee ) MUR 1700
Jan Westervelt, Treasurer

~ONCILIATIOU £GR3UT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the Vermont Republican Federal Elections Committee and

Jan Westervelt, as treasurer, ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C.
q~.

S 434(a) (4) (A) by failing to file reports timely.
* NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

- participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
0

and the subject matter of proceeding, and this agreement has the

effect of an agreement entered into pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Vermont Republican Federal Election

Commission, is a political committee registered with the

Commission.
Li
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2. Jan Westervelt is treasurer of Respondent

committee.

3. Respondent filed its 1983 Year-End on April 2,

1984.

4. Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), a year-end

report should be filed no later than January 31 of the

following year.

5. Respondent filed its 1984 April Quarterly Report on

May 29, 1984.

L 6. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i), quarterly

reports shall be filed no later than the 15th day after the
last day of the calendar quarter.

V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) by filing

the 1983 Year-End and 1984 April Quarterly reports late.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
0

of the United States in the amount of one hundred dollars ($100)

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et see.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.
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IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

o oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

* not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. ele

General Coun e

0

Ken eth A. GrossAssociate Genera Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

I-V ~ __________________

Vtrmont Republican Federal Date
Elections Committee

Jan Westervelt, Treasurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTON. OC. 2O4~3

Jan Westervelt, Treasurer
Westervelt & MacGregor, P.C.
30 Washington Street
P.O. Box 601
Barre, Vermont 05641

RE: MUR 1700

Dear Mr. Westervelt:

On July , 1984, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a

o violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file

* has been closed in this matter and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)
(4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish
any such information to become part of the public record, please

advise us in writing.
Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.
C

I

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COIEI4ISS ION

In the Matter of

Vermont Republican Federal
Elections Committee

Jan Westervelt, Treasurer

MUR 1700

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 27,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1700:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed July 24, 1984.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

'7-4o -~'

Date
ecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

- P

7-25-84, 10:21
3-25-84. .4:00

0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:
S

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General

July 25, 1984

MUR 1700 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

In format ion
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[Xi
CXI
[1

Cl
Cl
C I

Cl
Cl
C I

C I

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

0

0

~q.

C

~q.

Ct)

[XJ

[I

Ci

[I

[I

[I

Cl
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II ICE OF THE

COMMISSION SECRETAI~Y
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COIOIISS ION

84JULZS AIO:Zt

In the Matter of )
)

Vermont Republican Federal )
Elections Committee ) HUE 1700

Jan Westervelt, Treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

Background

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed

by Jan Westervelt, treasurer of the Vermont Republican Federal

Elections Committee.

The agreement contains no changes from the agreement approved

* by the Commission and a check for the $100 civil penalty has

- been received.

Recommendation
~q.

The Office of the General Counsel recommends the acceptance
0

of this agreement and the closing of the file.

C
Charles N. Steele
General ounsel

Re neth A. Gross
Associate Genera Counsel

Attachments:
Conciliation Agreement
Copy of civil penalty check
Letter
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIBSIONS4JUUT FZ: i5

In the Matter of )
)

Vermont Republican Federal ) Gc& ~ qo(a'Elections Committee ) MUR 1700Jan Westervelt, Treasurer )

~OUCILIATIOtI &GREUUUT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the Vermont Republican Federal Elections Committee and

Jan Westervelt, as treasurer, ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) by failing to file reports timely.

* NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commiss~.on has jurisdiction over the Respondent,

0 and the subject matter of proceeding, and this agreement has the

effect of an agreement entered into pursuant to 2 U.s.c.
C

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Vermont Republican Federal Election

Commission, is a political committee registered with the

Commission. .~ ~
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2. Jan Westervelt is treasurer of Respondent

committee.

3. Respondent filed its 1983 Year-End on April 2,

1984.

4. Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), a year-end

report should be filed no later than January 31 of the

following year.

5. Respondent filed its 1984 April Quarterly Report on

May 29, 1984.

6. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) Ci), quarterly

reports shall be filed no later than the 15th day after the

last day of the calendar quarter.

- V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) by filing

lb the 1983 Year-End and 1984 April Quarterly reports late.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

0 of the United States in the amount of one hundred dollars ($100)

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.
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IX. -This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Cowuission has

approved the entire agreement.

x. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply vith and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

* not contained *in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

S

0

BY: _______________________ ____________________

Kenneth A. Gross Date
Associate General Counsel

a,
FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Vtrmont Republican Federal Date
Elections Committee

Jan Westervelt, Treasurer

//
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 213

Jan Westervelt, Treasurer
Westervelt & MacGregor, P.C.
30 Washington Street
P.O. Box 601
Barre, Vermont 05641

RE: Z'ItYR 1700

Dear Mr. Westervelt:

On July , 1984, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by YOU and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434 Ca) (4) CA), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file

~ has been closed in this matter and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437gCa)
(4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written*
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish
any such information to become part of the public record, please

advise us in writing.
Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.
0

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

S

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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MEMORANDUM

TO: CHERYL THOMAS TO: JOAN HARRIS

FROM: JOAN HARRIS FROM: CHERYL THOMAS

CHECK NO. ~ (a copy of whIch IS attaQhed) RELATING
AND () 5 /%AISAUAW*U4# ,eA?44dL&cAA~ 3.~it~4S t&A)'~~~-*O

TO MUR Ai4ll.. £a~7w~.~d- ItLAA.
A

_WAS RECEIVED ON 17 I'iV+ . PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INT(

1 ~WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:
(#95F3875. 16)

/ ~4'iUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

/ / OTHER

SIGNATURE (ZL 4.~, {~~4~ntA.4. D

(#95-1099.160)

ATE

~qrn

0
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0RVELT & MAcGREGOR P.C.
~YiPbU*LgC ACCOUNTANTS

P.O. BOX g)i
BARYBRMONT 05641

C,

Kenneth A. Gross* Associate General Counsel
Federal Election

N~294 b9  
20463
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Pw s~tissI Csmmhtes OUmw Themes Au~ue

(Summery Page)

iName of Committee (In Full)

yr-kM 0/') r gE~L 5 rc ~9~l)
#~Ca'~2,~S et 5~ 'ro - ).f
e.O/iAiz r7~E

a

Address (Number and Street)

f~L'OX 70

City. State and ZIP Code

P-v ~PE"4~r5'~,

Q Check here if address is different than previously reported.

2. FEC IdentIfication Number

c. ~ ~ £ ~;a
3.0 This committee qualif led as amulticandidate committee during

this Reporting Period on ______________________________

1t'e.n~.. I dibmi AUGNARRA I
4. TYPE OF REPORT (Check egpr4i4AU~F "~U: ~
(a) April15 Quarterly Report Q October l5OsaarterlyRort

Q July 15 Quarterly Report Q January 31 Yw End Report

O July 31 MId Year Report (Non.Election Yw Only)

Q Monthly Report for _______________________________

O Twelfth day report preceding lTyeef Elestlen)

election en in the State of___________

O Thirtieth day report following the General Election

on _____________ In theState of ______________

O Terminetion Report

(bile this Report an Amendment?

DYES Q NO __

SUMMARY

5.CoveringPeriod through

6(a) Cash on hand January i. t.A.±L.......................

(bi Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period.......................

(ci Total Receipts (from Line 181...................................

(di Subtotal (add Lines Sib) and 6(c) for Column A and....................
Lines 6(a) and 6(c) for Column Si

7.Total Disbursements (from Line 28)..................................

8. Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (subtract Line 7 from Line 6(d))......

COLUMN A
Thie Peridd

S

S $

S $

~ -~.ss $

S

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO The Committee...........................S
(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule Di

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee...........................S
(ItemIze all on Schedule C or Schedule 0) _____________________

B certify that I have examInes 1105 nepors asia to sne mess a' my mnwwseuue eno maims
it Is true, correct and complete.

JqA) ~7-e-,ZvL~L~7
Type or Print Name of Treasurer

A A JA E~79-

F., further Intorsisetlen contest:
Federal Election Commission

Toll Free 8004244630

Local 20? 4234068

SIGNATyI~EOPTRt*IURSR Date

NOTE Submeseson of false. erroneous. or encompletS inforittation may subject the parson signing this report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. 5 437g.

LII weerleus vesslems of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 3em e~ete said should no ISOiW he used.

I I I I I 1 1FECFORM3X(3/80)

I ALIGN ARIA I I

0

q~.

q~r

00



WrAM~WWWIARY PAGE
.f Aeseips essi Dhbssrsementsa (Pam 2. FEC FORM 3X) B (6

s~~ewe buUueI ~'gRno.'Jr ~ Ot-XC d4-L) - ms~ c~n~m. P..wg

1 ~ ~J..EC /1 7* ~

i. mucuiPra
11.CONTRISUTIONS (other then loins) PROM:

4.) IndIyidueIS/PertOt'5 Other Then Politicel Commlttes.
(MomoEntryUnitemlued S ' '~CO.OO )

(b) Polisisel Puny Committees.
4.) Other Politisel Committees.
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other then bent) (edd 11(6,. 11(b) end 11(c)).

12.TRANSFERS PROM AFFILIATEDIOTHER PARTY COMMITTEES............

13.ALL LOANS RECEIVED.........................................

14. LOAN REPAYMENTS RECEIVED...................................

IS.OFPSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds. Rebuts. etc.)..........

16 REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES.........
AND OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES

0 17.OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividends. Interest. etc.)............................

CJIB.TOTAL RECEIPTS (Add 11(d) 12 13 14 15 iSund 17)...................

19.OPERATING EXPENDITURES.....................................

I%.20.TRANSFERS TO AFFILIATEDIOTHER PARTY COMMITTEES..............

~21.CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND.....................

o OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES
22. INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES (use Schedule E).......................

23.COORDINATED EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES..........
C~ (2 U.S.C. 6441 u(d)) (Use Schedule F)

~24. LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE......................................

~5. LOANS MADE.................................................

26.REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO

te) IndividuelslPursons Other Then Politicul Committees.....................
(b) Poilticul Petty Committees......................................
(c) Other Politicel Committees......................................
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (Add 26(e). 26(b) end 26(c))...........

27.OTHER DISBURSEMENTS........................................

28.TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (udd lines 19~2O*21.22.23.24. 25.26(d) end 27). ...

COLUMN A
Totel This Period COLUMN BCubender Yeer.To.Oete

________________________________ I

________________________________ ________________________________ 1
~cexoc~ C7 .LZ~.O 1

I

I

I

~

1(b)
1(e)
1(d)

261.)
26(b)
26(6)
26(d)

III. NET CONTRIBUTIONS AND NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES

29.TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other then buns) from Line 11(d)...............

30.TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS from Line 26(d).....................
31.NET CONTRIBUTIONS (other then buns) (Subtruct Line 30 from Line 29).......

32.TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Line 19.....................

33.OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Line IS.................

34.NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Subtruct Line 33 from Line 32 ) TZ. £~4



SCHEDULE A S ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Any infortoetlfi copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or used bY any person for the purpose of ggUe nemmsrlbusiene or for

commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from stash committee.

Name of Committee (In Full)

vERII5AJT R£ DLA if LZd~AA) P-,tEIe$I~ es rc TZOAL~ £e.~ __________

A. PuN Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code N5NU Of EUYIPloVW Dew (rogath, Amount @f Each

Heuiry 0. Ai#i9ciI 'Vr~/jt4~ A1yt7rnoI"iV~ dayyear) ReceiptthisPerlod

~ We.9erV~ A'(e. 'Servcc
e,(CIAIIC boss v"r C)~~u i-Z~7.~f ~O0.0O

Receipt For: N Primary 0 General At,4z' 5u~7~Jfy Vi9v; 1~u ________

0 Other (specify): Aggregate Year4o.Dste-S .500 _____________

S. Pull Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Oess (month. Amount of Each

day. year) Receipt This Period

Occupation

Receipt For: 0 Primary 0 General ________________________

O Other (specify): Aggregate Yw.to.Osts-S __________ ________________

C. Pull Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Coda Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each
day. year) Receipt This Period

Occupation

Receipt For: 0 Primary 0 General

O Other (specify): ______________________________ ____________ __________________

0. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Coda Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each
day. year) Raceipt This Period

Receipt For: 0 PrImary 0 General ________________________

o Other (specify): Aggregate Year.to.Oete-S _________ ______________

E. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each
day. year) Receipt This Period

Occupation

Receipt For: 0 Primary 0 General ________________________

O Other (specify): Aggregate Year-toDate-S _________ ______________

P. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Coda Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each
day. year) Receipt This Period

Occupation

Receipt For: 0 Primary 0 General _______________________

o Other (specify): Aggregate Year.to.Date-$ _________

0. Full Name. MaIling Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
day. year) Receipt This Period

Occupation

Receipt For: 0 Primary 0 General _______________________

O Other (specify): Aggregate Yaar.to.Date-$

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)................................................................e~ c~

TOTAL This Period (lest page this tine number only)..........................................................C) ~

0 isree~.
lad



SCHEDULE B ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS@
PbSb~.L~ILINE t4UMShi~...
(We seperase schedule(s) for each

easegory of the Detailed
- Page)

Any information copied from such Reports and Isatements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
~ .... ~ .&.. ... ~ a.4.bm at maw nalleleal committee to solicit contributiens from such committee.

I commercial pusposm. will' iuiaii ~w.g ~ wuu'.*u -. .. , ~

Name of CommIttee (in Full) ~ z.c~' I&
0

L/2'RMOA)r /?( ?~~LA WL.t~A4) P~'/,~E)~6L ~ E~ ~.C~A't C~H/f .r rrsE
A. Full Name. Mailing Addrese and ZIP Cede Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount @0 Each

yr ~e~J"s." s+~+e ~ Pr~+a~dL ~ day. year) Disbursement This Period

yr 0~6?)?- Disbursementlor: EPrimary OGeneral I~~q z~6
o Other s~i~~: ___________

S. P.11 Name. Mailing Addrese and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

hr. H~.1 Ue~.So-'~ iZ e ~..-t £ ~0 -+Ls day. year) Disbursement This Period

Pa £'~'( ~ Disburuementfor: OPrimary OGeneral Z~~,~&tI .30 0.00

£** rI'~~,+'~~ /T ~ pOther(specify): ______ _________

C. Full Name. Mailing Addrese and ZIP Cede Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each
day. year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: 0 Primary OGeneral

o Other (specify): __________ ______________

D. Full Name. Mailing Addrese and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each
day. year) Disbursement This Period

Desbursement for: 0 Primary 0 General
o Other (specify):

E. Full Name. Mailing Addrese and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each
day. year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: 0 Primary 0 General
O Other (specify): ______________

F. Pull Name, Mailing Addrein and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each
day. year) Desburssment This Period

Disbursement for: 0 Primary 0 General

O Other (specify): _____________________

0. Full Name. Mailing Addreu and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each
day. year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: 0 Primary 0 General

O Other (specify): __________ _______________

H. Full Name. Mailing Addreu and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each
day. yw) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: 0 Primary OGeneral

o Other (specify): ______________ ____________________

I. Full Name. Mailing Addreu and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each
day. year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: OPrimary OGeneral

O Other (specify): ______________

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional).....................................................~,- ~ z. -

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)....................................................g j 2
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSiON
* WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

May 17, 1984

Jan Westervelt, Treasurer
Vermont J~epublican Federal Elections Committee
P.O. Box 70
Montpelier, Vermont 05602

~E: MUR 1700

Dear Mr. Westervelt:

On May 16, 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Vermont

~ Republican Federal Elections Committee and you, as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 5434(a) (4) (A), a provision of the Federal

C~4 Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act). The
General Counsel's faptual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

N Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

~ committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation, Of course, this does not preclude the settlement

~, of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



0
7an Wester#elt, TEeasurer

Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance vith 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),

* unless you notify the Commission in writing that you vish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description.
* of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations

of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford, at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Elliott
Chairman

Enclosures
* General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

~qrn

0

~q.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 1700
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.
Judy Thedford 523-4000

RESPONDENT Vermont Republican Federal Elections
Committee
Jan Westervelt, Treasurer

SOURCEOFMUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUIfIARY OF ALLEG&TIOUS

The Vermont Republican Federal Elections Committee ("the

Committee") failed to file the 1983 Year-End Report of Receipts

and Disbursements by January 31, 1984. The Committee was sent
'0

prior notice on January 7, 1984.

A non-filer notice was sent to the Committee on February 28,

1984, because the Committee had not yet filed the 1983 Year-End

Report. The Chief of the Party/Non-Party Branch phoned the

qin Vermont Republican State Committee on March 19, 1984i however,

0 there was no answer. A call was then made to the Committee's CPA

firm, Westervelt and MacGregor, on March 20. Mr. Westervelt was
C,

not in, so a message was left with his secretary. On March 29,

~ 1984, Mr. Westervelt returned the call and stated that the report

was being placed in the mail that day. The Chief of the

Party/Non-Party Branch suggested that it be sent via certified or

registered mail.

On April 2, 1984, the Commission received the Committee's

1983 Year-End Report, which was sent by regular mail.



-2-

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), the year-end

report is due January 31 of the following year. Therefore, the

1983 Year-End Report was to be filed no later than January 31,

1984. The Committee filed the report on April 2, 1984, 62 days

late. The Committee's 1983 Year-End Report disclosed $1,400 in

receipts and $3,000 in disbursements.

A computer run of May 7, 1984, disclosed that the Committee

is delinquent in filing its 1984 April Quarterly Report. The

report was due April 15, 1984. See 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) Ci).

Therefore, it is recommended that a MUR be opened and a

* reason to believe finding be made against the Committee and its

treasurer.

~q.

0

C

~qrn



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Jan Westervelt, Treasurer
Vermont Republican Federal Elections Committee
P.O. Box 70
Montpelier, Vermont 05602

RE: MUR

Dear Mr. Westervelt:

On 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Vermont

0 Republican Federal Elections Committee and you, as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (A), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the ActN). The

~ General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your

- information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

o relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement

0 of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Jan Westervelt, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted wiU be Qonfidential
in a6cordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford, at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

C~4

N

0

C
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 20463

May 17, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

RAD Referral 84NF-34 )
On May 16, 1984 the Commission approved the recommendation

that the subject PAD Referral be made a !4UR. Therefore, all

documents which had previously been identified as PAD

Referral 84NF-34 should now become MUR * 1700.

Attachment
Copy of Certification

2E~ &LIVED
~.ri~E

'77ARY

84 MAY11 A9: 45
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In'the Matter of )
) MD Referral

Vermont Republican Federal Elections ) *84N7-34
Committee

Jan Westervelt, Treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 16,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MD Referral *84NF-34:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the
Vermont RepublIcan Federal
Elections Committee and its
treasurer, Jan Westervelt,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4)
(A) (iv) by failing to timely
file the 1983 Year-End Report

o and 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i)
by failing to file the 1984

V April Quarterly Report.

C 3. Send the letter and Factual

V and Legal Analysis as attachedto the First General Counsel's
a, Report signed May 10, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and Reiche

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner McDonald

did not cast a vote.

Attest:

___________ ~

Date ~- Marjorie W. Enunons
Secretary of the Commission



0
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Vermont Republican Federal Elections
Committee

Jan Westervelt, Treasurer

RAD Referral
*84NF-34

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 16,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in BAD Referral #84NF-34:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the
Vermont Republican Federal
Elections Committee and its
treasurer, Jan Westervelt,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4)
(A) (iv) by failing to timely
file the 1983 Year-End Report
and 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i)
by failing to file the 1984
April Quarterly Report.

3. Send the letter and Factual
and Legal Analysis as attached
to the First General Counsel's
Report signed May 10, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and Reiche

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner McDonald

did not cast a vote.

Attest:

9~a 6~
~ Marjorie W. Einmons

Secretary of the Commission
Date

(NI

N

0

C
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATh:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General CounselV)~<

May 11, 1984

RAD Referral 84NF-34: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

.48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[xi
[xi
( I

[ I
[3
Li

[ I
[ I
Li

Li

DISTRIBUTIQN

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

r~)

0

C

0

[xi

[I

[3

[I

[I

[I

Li



-~ ELECTION C0WIISSIOh.~
*1325 K Street, N.W.WWashington, D.C. 20463 RLOEIVED

GPf~ ~F fl~E
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPO~MMI$~ON ~[C~f~RY

MUR: 84NF-34
Staff: Thedfor~4Aft~ JJ
Date Assigned

SOURCEOFMUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT' S NAME: Vermont Republican Federal Elections
Committee

Jan Westervelt, Treasurer N'PJE
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and (1)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Vermont Republican Federal
Elections Committee

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

SUNNARY OF ALLEGATIOUS

The Vermont Republican Federal Elections Committee ("the

Committee") failed to file the 1983 Year-End Report of Receipts

and Disbursements by January 31, 1984. The Committee was sent

prior notice on January 7, 1984.

A non-filer notice was sent to the Committee on February 28,

o 1984, because the Committee had not yet filed the 1983 Year-End

Report. The Chief of the Party/Non-Party Branch phoned the

C Vermont Republican State Committee on March 19, 1984; however,

there was no answer. A call was then made to the Committee's CPA

firm, Westervelt and MacGregor, on March 20. Mr. Westervelt was

not in, so a message was left with his secretary. On March 29,

1984, Mr. Westervelt returned the call and stated that the report

was being placed in the mail that day. The Chief of the

Party/Non-Party Branch suggested that it be sent via certified or

registered mail.

On April 2, 1984, the Commission received the Committee's

1983 Year-End Report, which was sent by regular mail.



FACTUAL AND LUGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), the year-end

report is due January 31 of the following year. Therefore, the

1983 Year-End Report was to be filed no later than January 31,

1984. The Committee filed the report on April 2, 1984, 62 days

late. The Committee's 1983 Year-End Report disclosed $1,400 in

receipts and $3,000 in disbursements.

A computer run of May 7, 1984, disclosed that the Committee

is delinquent in filing its 1984 April Quarterly Report. The

report was due April 15, 1984. See 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

Therefore, it is recommended that a ?4UR be opened and a

reason to believe finding be made against the Committee and its
LI,

treasurer.

DECOIUND&TIOU

1. Open a ?4UR.

N 2. Find reason to believe the Vermont Republican Federal

Elections Committee and its treasurer, Jan Westervelt,
0

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) by failing to timely

file the 1983 Year-End Report and 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i)
C

by failing to file the 1984 April Quarterly Report.

Co 3. Send the attached letter and Factual and Legal Analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: _________________

Kenn&th A. Gross
General Counsel

Attachment
Letter
Factual Legal Analysis



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20443

Jan Westervelt, Treasurer
Vermont Republican Federal Elections Committee
P.O. Box 70
Montpelier, Vermont 05602

RE: MUR

Dear Mr. Westervelt:

On * 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Vermont

'0 Republican Federal Elections Committee and you, as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. S434(a)(4) (A), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your

- information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

o relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against yourcommittee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement

W of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Jan Westervelt, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (8) and 437g(a)(12) (A),
unless you notify the Couaission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we. have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford, at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

I') EnclosuresGeneral Counsel's Fact~a1 and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

0

~qrn
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.
Judy Thedford 523-4000

RESPONDENT Vermont Republican Federal Elections
Committee
Jan Westervelt, Treasurer

SOURCEOFMUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Vermont Republican Federal Elections Committee ("the

Committee") failed to file the 1983 Year-End Report of Receipts

0 and Disbursements by January 31, 1984. The Committee was sent
prior notice on January 7, 1984.

* A non-filer notice was sent to the Committee on February 28,

1984, because the Committee had not yet filed the 1983 Year-End
1% Report. The Chief of the Party/Non-Party Branch phoned the~q.

Vermont Republican State Committee on March 19, 1984; however,
0

there was no answer. A call was then made to the Committee's CPA

o firm, Westervelt and MacGregor, on March 20. Mr. Westervelt was

not in, so a message was left with his secretary. On March 29,

1984, Mr. Westervelt returned the call and stated that the report

was being placed in the mail that day. The Chief of the

Party/Non-Party Branch suggested that it be sent via certified or

registered mail.

On April 2, 1984, the Commission received the Committee's

1983 Year-End Report, which was sent by regular mail.
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), theycar-end

report is due January 31 of the following year. Therefore, the

1983 Year-End Report was to be filed no later than January 31,

1984. The Committee filed the report on April 2, 1984, 62 days

late. The Committee's 1983 Year-End Report disclosed $1,400 in

receipts and $3,000 in disbursements.

A computer run of May 7, 1984, disclosed that the Committee

is delinquent in filing Its 1984 April Quarterly Report. The

report was due April 15, 1984. See 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4) (A) (i).

Therefore, it is recommended that a MUR be opened and a

reason to believe finding be made against the Committee and its

treasurer.

~q.

0

0

0



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: April 16. 1984

ANALYST: Doris M. Gardner

I. COMMITTEE: Vermont Republican Federal Elections
Committee
(C00035618)
Jan Westervelt, Treasurer
P.O. Box 70

o Montpelier, VT 05602

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A) (iv)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (2) (i) (B)

III. BACKGROUND: Non-Filing of 1983 Year End Report

N 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A) (iv)11 CFR 104.5(c) (2) (i) (B)

The Vermont Republican Federal Elections Committee (the
o Committee) failed to file the 1983 Year End Report of

Receipts and Disbursements by January 31, 1984. The
Committee was sent prior notice on January 7, 1984
(Attachment 2).

A non-filer notice was sent on February 28, 1984 because
the Committee had not yet filed the 1983 Year End Report
(Attachment 3). The Chief of the Party/Non-Party Branch
phoned the Vermont Republican State Committee on March 19,
1984; however, there was no answer. A call was then made to
the Committee's CPA firm, Westervelt and MacGregor, on March
20. Mr. Westervelt was not in, so a message was left with
his secretary. On March 29, 1984, Mr. Westervelt returned
the call and stated that the report was being placed in the
mail that day. The Chief of the Party/Non-Party Branch
suggested that it be sent via certified or registered mail
(Attachment 4).

On April 2, 1984, the Commission received the
Committee's 1983 Year End Report, which was sent by regular
mail (Attachment 5).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None



840404 71*41

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (81-82)

PARTY RELATED

DATE
P~

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSDtENTS TYPE OF FILER * OF MICROFILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VERMONT R~UBLICAN FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMITTEE

1981 APRIL QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
YEAR-END

1982 YEAR-END

TOTAL

PARTY QUALIFIN)

1.379

469
29.374
11. 017

42,239

22
22
0

30,000
9.003

0 39,047

1JAN81
1APR81
1JUL81

305ff81
1JAN82

-31MAR81
-30JUN81
-305W61
-31DC81
-3113c82

ID C00035618

5 81FEC11951155L
4 8113C/19111U
3 81NE~/206l3SU
5 6213C12231426U
6 83F3C1266/2621

23 TOTAL P

All Reports Have Received Condensed Review.
Ending Cash-On Hand as of 12/31/82: $3,701.61
Outstanding debts owed to the Conmnittee as of 12/31/82: -0-
Outstanding debts owed by the Conuittee as of 12/31/82: -0-

e



840404 7I~42

FEZ~E~tAL ELECTION COMMISSION
C$*HITffL IN1~ OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMFX~S - C (83-84) M1~ ~am

PME
PARTY RELATER)

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT TYPE OF FILD * OF NZ~0FILN
COVA~ PA LO~AI0U

VERMONT REPUBLICAN FEIERAL ELECTIONS COMMITTEE

1983 MID-YEAR REPORT
YEAR-END
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE

TOTAL

1.400

1.400

3.000
3,001

PARTY QUALIFI~

1JAN93 -30JUN83
1JAN83 -31DUC83
1JUL83 -3113C83

0 6.001

ID I~0OO3S1O

4 83VUC1274/4449
4 641ZCi3O6/4)12
1 841C1297/397

9 TOTAL P~

No Reports have been reviewed.
Ending Cash-On Hand as 12/31/83: $2,105.81
Outstanding debts owed to the Conunittee as of 12131/83: -0-
Outstanding debts owed by the Ccnmnittee as of 12/31/83: -0-

S

'22
r~.
o
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ELECTION ~.'.javiiviue'.j,~I~.fWEU ~ FEDERAL fI~kAkAtCCIf~kI

WASHINGTON. DC 2O4~3
e

it January 7, 1984
'a t4~  ~

JANUARY 31 ThAI-END REPORT NOTICE

WHO 361ST FILE
ALL POLITICAL COIU4ITTEES currently registered with the Cotmiusion
must file a year-end report by January 31, 1984.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report
filed through December 31, 1983. Registered committees which
have not previously filed a financial disclosure report should
report all financial activity from the date of registration*
through December 31, 1983.

FILING DATE
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than midnight January 31, 1984. Reports hand delivered
or mailed first class must be received no later than close of

N business January 31, 1984.

WHERE TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed form0 for details.

COHPLIAN~E
C Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Furthermore, failure to file in a
timely fashion is a serious violation and an offending committee
is subject to enforcement action. Committees must also submit
legible reports which can be clearly reproduced. Illegible
reports and reports submitted on non-FEC forms will not be
accepted and committees filing such documents will be required to
ref ile.

1984 FILING REQUIREMENTS
See the January 1984 issue of the FEC Record for filing
requirements during 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all
amounts received or disbursed prior to becoming a political
committee, even if such amounts were not received during the
current reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
202/523-4068 or 800/424-9530



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

FEBZSW4 RO-?

Jan Westervelt, Treasurer
Vermont Republican Federal
Elections Committee

P.O. Box 70
Montpelier, VT 05602

Identification Number: C00035618

Reference: 1983 Year End Report (7/1/83-12/31/83)

Dear Ms. Westervelt:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant

o portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Doris Gardner on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.
Our local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

/7 John D. Gibson
V Assistant Staff Director

Reports Analysis Division



I'S I#~MR'~J~I ~

March 29, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE

FROM MICHAEL B. FILLER

COMMITTEE : VERMONT REPUBLICAN FEDERAL ELECTION COMMITTEE

SUBJECT : NON-FILING OF 1983 YEAR END REPORT

Phone calls were placed to the Vermont Republican
State Committee (802-223-3411) on March 19 and 20, 1984,
however, there was no answer.

On March 20, 1984, a call was placed to Westervelt
arid Mac Gregor, a CPA firm located in Barre, Vermont.
Mr. Jan Westervelt was not in, so a message was left with

Ifl his secretary.

Mr. Westervelt called on March 29, 1984 to say that
the report was being placed in the mail today. I suggested
that he send it certified or registered.

Jan Westervelt, Treasurer
802-479-0546

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1~2~ K SiRILI NW
W~SF UNG1ON.D.C. 20463

TillS IS THE BEGIHNING OF flUR ~

Date Filmed Camera No.

Cameraman
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